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Sandra Daussin, Esq. 
The Law Office of Sandra T. Daussin, PLLC 
6802 E Amarok Avenue 
Wasilla, AK 99654 
 

Re: Docket Number FDA-2023-P-4826 
 

Dear Sandra Daussin, Esq.: 
 
This responds to your citizen petition dated November 1, 2023, under docket number FDA-2023-P-4826 
requesting that the Food and Drug Administration (FDA or we) set new temporary tolerances at the MDL 
for 30 PFAS in/on lettuce (head and leaf) and blueberries and for 26 PFAS in/on ready-to-eat bread, milk, 
eggs, salmon, clams, corn silage, and corn snaplage. Your petition also requested that these tolerances be 
lowered as methods improve and allow for lower validated MDLs.  
 
We are advising you, in accordance with 21 CFR 10.30(e)(2), that we have not reached a decision on your 
petition within the first 180 days due to competing agency priorities. However, be advised that your 
petition is currently under active evaluation by our staff. 
 
 Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

Mark A. Moorman, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Food Safety 
Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition 
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